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ENGEO

INCORFORATED

2401 Crow Canyon Road

Suite 200

FAX TRANSMITTAL San Ramor, CA 94533
(510) 838-1600

Fax (510) 838-7425

TO: Amyleech DATE: June 30, 1897
FROM: Shawn Munger PROJECTNO.: 4186-F2
FAXNQO.: 337-8335

SUBJECT: Fommer Parker's Shell - Castro Valley

CC:

TOTAL PAGES INCLUDING THIS PAGE: 2

1 uUget [ Foryourreview [J ReplyASAP [] Pleasecomment [] ‘Thisisthe only copy you will recsive
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Amy: As requested, please find a residential site plan with the recent boring locations.
Thie boring log descriptions and OVM screening will follow,

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN TH!S FACSIMILE 1§ CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY ALSO BE SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY CLIENT PRMLEGE OR MAY
CONSTITUTE PRMLEGED WORK PRODUCT. The information is intended only for the use of the Indlvidual er entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not tha Inlended reclplent, or the sgent or employse rasponsibla lo deliver | to the Intended reclplent, you are heteby nolified Lhat any use,
dissemination, dislributien or copying of this communication is slricily prohibiled. If you hava raceived this fagsimile In error, please notify us by
tetephone Immedialely and return Lhe original megsaga to us af the addreas abeve via the U.S. Poslal Servica. Thank you.
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OF SOIL BORING
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BASE: GREENWOOD & MOORE, INC., MARCH 1897
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ENGE PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL LOT PLAN 108 NU.: 4186-F2 FIGURE N0
O FORMER PARKERS SHELL STATION DATE:. JUNE 1997 1
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